

Lluis Rabaneda i Caselles

C/La Farga 16, 3°1a – 25595 LLavorsi – Spain

lluis.rabaneda@canoeicf.com



https://www.linkedin.com/in/lluis-rabaneda-caselles-a02b0229

PROFILE

With over 35 years of experience in the world of canoeing, I have proven to be a visionary leader committed to the development of the sport on an international level. From the beginning of my career as organizer of multiple high-level events, I have driven the growth and visibility of the sport, fostering inclusion and sustainability. My goal as Vice President of the International Canoe Federation is to continue promoting canoeing in all its forms, improving infrastructures, supporting athletes, and ensuring a bright and accessible future for the next generations of paddlers.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Centro Nacional de Microelectronica - CSIC .Spain 1992 till 1996

• Printed Circuit Boards design & implementation

CEO & Founder at RocRoi . Spain 1996 till today

- Growth development
- Digital strategy
- Customer engagement

EDUCATION

• Studies in Computer science & microelectronics.

SPORT EDUCATION

- River Guide education Class V RFEP
- Teacher of instructors at RFEP

INVOLVEMENT IN CANOEING

National Level

- Chairman of the freestyle committee in the Royal Spanish Canoe Federation from 2000 till 2004
- Chairman of the freestyle committee in the Catalan federation from 2000 till 2004
- Organizer of Slalom Championships from 1988 till 1991
- Head Organizer of Freestyle Cups and Championships since 1998 till 2005
- Royal Spanish Canoe Federation chair of the international relations committee, 2016-2020

International Level

- Head Organizer of the Freestyle, PreWorlds and World championships 2000 and 2001.
- Head Organizer of Eurocup freestyle events from 1999 till 2003.
- Head Organizer of the Freestyle PreEuropeans and European championships 2003 – 2004.
- Head Organizer of the European freestyle championships 2008.
- Head Organizer of the ICF Freestyle World Cup final 2014 & 2018 (Sort-ESP)
- Member of the ICF disciplines evaluation commission.
- Head organizer of the Qualification event for the Youth Olympic Games 2018-Buenos Aires, Barcelona (ESP)
- ICF Tec. delegate at the Mediterranean Games 2018. Tarragona. Sprint competition
- Head Organizer 2019 ICF Freestyle World Championships (Sort-ESP)
- Technical delegate Freestyle ECA 2003-2007
- Chairman of the ICF Freestyle committe 2006 2021
- ICF Vice President 2021-2024